QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
ND ERFO 10(1) AND ND PRA THRO 11(5)

June 14, 2012

1.) Can you tell me if there will be an addendum coming out with the Construction Sign Summary
for Schedule A? They are in the plans for Schedules X,Y, and Z.

Contractor will submit construction sign summary based on Details T11-T17 for approval by CO.

2.) The plans for Schedule X, Y, and Z have NDDOT telescoping perforated square tube sign
supports, and Wood sign supports. Is the Sign System pay item for flat sheet signs mounted on
telescoping perforated square tube sign supports? Is the wood standard provided to indicate
what the remove and reset sign post configuration consists of?

The permanent Sign System pay item is for metal post (T26 — T28) and the Temporary Traffic
Control, Construction Sign pay item is for wood post (T53).

June 8, 2012

1. Page A-iii states that Large Business Concerns must submit a subcontracting plan with the bid
per FAR clause 52.219-9. FAR Clause 52.219-9 requires that the large business concern who is
the successful low bidder submit this prior to award. It is very difficult to submit this at bid time
due to subcontracting bids coming in only minutes before the response deadline. Please
confirm whether or not a subcontracting plan is required at bid time in order to be considered
responsive.

Yes, a subcontracting plan must be submitted with a bid by Large Business Concerns. This
requirement will help expedite award.

2. SCR 204.14 Disposal of Unsuitable or Excess Material - Has the park identified any areas for
disposal of excess material from sites other than Buck Hill parking lot for the Buck Hill site work?

No other areas were defined by the park as suitable waste areas. The question was asked by
CFT team if areas were available. Park did not identify additional areas, therefore all waste will
be hauled from the park.

3. Embankment Construction — Please confirm that the material to be used is to conform to
Section 704.06 — Unclassified Borrow in both the Reinforced Soil Slopes and general
Embankment Construction Slopes (select borrow is not required?). Are there any available
borrow sources within the park than can be developed (i.e. — Mix Pit?). Do you anticipated the
roadway excavation material to meet the requirements of 704.06 and be utilized as
embankment.

Select borrow is not required. There are no available borrow sources within the park. Excavation
material must meet 704.06 specifications to be used for embankment material, review
geotechnical report for additional information.



4. Topsoil —There is no pay item for placement of topsoil conserved from onsite sources. Is it
intended that all topsoil be furnished via an offsite source?

Yes, contractor should review ltem 62401-0300 FURNISHING AND PLACING TOPSOIL, 4-INCH
DEPTH. Topsoil furnished from offsite source following outlined specifications.



